

Stanford



Brian Brady

Clinical Assistant Professor, Medicine - Nephrology

CLINICAL OFFICES

- **Nephrology**

300 Pasteur Dr Rm S161

MC 5114

Stanford, CA 94305

Tel (650) 723-6247 **Fax** (650) 736-4156

- **Emeryville Multispecialty Clinic**

5800 Hollis St

Emeryville, CA 94608

Tel (510) 806-2100 **Fax** (510) 806-2547

Bio

BIO

Dr. Brady is a fellowship-trained nephrologist with board certification in nephrology and in internal medicine. He is a clinical assistant professor in the Department of Medicine, Division of Nephrology, at Stanford University School of Medicine.

He provides care at the Stanford Health Care Boswell Kidney Clinic as well as the Stanford Health Care Kidney Clinic in Emeryville.

Dr. Brady is particularly interested in the management of patients with chronic kidney disease (CKD). He also treats end-stage kidney disease, hypertension, kidney stones, glomerular disease and other kidney related conditions.

His research in value-based health care focuses on methods to improve care delivery for patients with CKD and end-stage kidney disease (ESKD). He has received funding for his research from sources including the National Institutes of Health.

Dr. Brady has published his research findings in JAMA Internal Medicine the Journal of the American Society of Nephrology, and elsewhere.

He has presented invited talks on high-value care delivery to policy makers on Capitol Hill in Washington, DC. He also has made presentations to his peers at national, regional, and local meetings of kidney disease specialists.

He has delivered lectures to the Institute for Healthcare Improvement National Forum, Satellite Healthcare Home Dialysis Academy, and other meetings. He has shared his insights in presentations to faculty and students in the Division of Nephrology at Peking Union Medical College in Beijing, China.

Dr. Brady is a member of the American Society of Nephrology, International Society of Nephrology, and American College of Physicians.

CLINICAL FOCUS

- Nephrology
- Chronic Kidney Disease
- End Stage Kidney Disease
- Hypertension
- Glomerulonephritis

ACADEMIC APPOINTMENTS

- Clinical Assistant Professor, Medicine - Nephrology

ADMINISTRATIVE APPOINTMENTS

- Director, East Bay Outreach, Division of Nephrology, (2021- present)
- Value Based Care Champion, Division of Nephrology, (2021- present)

HONORS AND AWARDS

- "Top Doctor of Marin", Marin Magazine (2020 and 2019)
- Howell Scholarship, Jefferson Medical School
- Barnes Scholarship, Jefferson Medical School
- Cum Laude, University of Delaware

BOARDS, ADVISORY COMMITTEES, PROFESSIONAL ORGANIZATIONS

- Member, Satellite Healthcare Home Dialysis Academy of Excellence Curriculum Committee (2020 - present)
- Member, Stanford Hypertension Center (2020 - present)
- Affiliate, Stanford Medicine Center for Improvement (2021 - present)

PROFESSIONAL EDUCATION

- Board Certification, American Board of Internal Medicine , Nephrology (2018)
- Fellowship: Stanford University Division of Nephrology (2017) CA
- Residency: Temple University Hospital (2015) PA
- Board Certification: Internal Medicine, American Board of Internal Medicine (2014)
- Residency: Temple University Hospital Internal Medicine Residency (2014) PA
- Medical Education: Thomas Jefferson University - Medical College (2011) PA

Publications

PUBLICATIONS

- **Patient-Reported Experiences with Dialysis Care and Provider Visit Frequency** *CLINICAL JOURNAL OF THE AMERICAN SOCIETY OF NEPHROLOGY*
Brady, B. M., Zhao, B., Dang, B. N., Winkelmayer, W. C., Chertow, G. M., Erickson, K. F.
2021; 16 (7): 1052-1060

- **Measuring Patient Experience with Home Dialysis in the United States.** *Clinical journal of the American Society of Nephrology : CJASN*
Brady, B. M., Kurella Tamura, M. n.
2021
- **Prevalence of impaired kidney function in patients with long-term lithium-treatment: a systematic review and meta-analysis.** *Bipolar disorders*
Schoretsanitis, G., de Filippis, R., Brady, B. M., Homan, P., Suppes, T., Kane, J. M.
2021
- **Patient-Reported Experiences with Dialysis Care and Provider Visit Frequency.** *Clinical journal of the American Society of Nephrology : CJASN*
Brady, B. M., Zhao, B., Dang, B. N., Winkelmayer, W. C., Chertow, G. M., Erickson, K. F.
2021; 16 (7): 1052-1060
- **Revealing Novel IDEAS: A Fiduciary Framework for Team-Based Prescribing.** *Academic medicine : journal of the Association of American Medical Colleges*
Plowman, R. S., Peters, S. R., Brady, B. M., Osterberg, L. G.
2019
- **Integrated Care in ESKD A Perspective of Nephrologists** *CLINICAL JOURNAL OF THE AMERICAN SOCIETY OF NEPHROLOGY*
Brady, B. M., Erickson, K. F.
2019; 14 (3): 451–53
- **Systems Delivery Innovation for Alzheimer Disease** *AMERICAN JOURNAL OF GERIATRIC PSYCHIATRY*
Bott, N. T., Sheckter, C. C., Yang, D., Peters, S., Brady, B., Plowman, S., Borson, S., Leff, B., Kaplan, R. M., Platchek, T., Milstein, A.
2019; 27 (2): 149–61
- **Exploring Care Attributes of Nephrologists Ranking Favorably on Measures of Value.** *Journal of the American Society of Nephrology : JASN*
Brady, B. M., Ragavan, M. V., Simon, M. n., Chertow, G. M., Milstein, A. n.
2019
- **Patient-Reported Experiences of Dialysis Care Within a National Pay-for-Performance System** *JAMA INTERNAL MEDICINE*
Brady, B. M., Zhao, B., Niu, J., Winkelmayer, W. C., Milstein, A., Chertow, G. M., Erickson, K. F.
2018; 178 (10): 1358–67